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information in the Clerk's office.

Finally, you will note two things about Mr. Nixon's attached
schedules. First, there were no net operating carry-forwards prior
to the beginning of the tax yaar ended February 28, 1%89. As such,
all such accumulated NOL carry-forwarde have occurred in the tax
Yyears presented in Mr. Nixon's analysia. Secondly, you wil! note
that our original Schedule 2 has been effectively revised by Mr.
Nixon's filing. First, the total taxable income for the year ended
February 25, 1993 as reflected on the original Schedule 2, failaed
to contain an accumulation of both above-the-line and below-the-
line total taxable income ({loss). If the addition is done
corrected, the total taxable income figure for that year as shown
at the botton of the first column on this schedule ls as originally
filed. The only differunce is in the allocation of that total to
above versus below-the-line based upon Mr. Hixon's datailed
analysis as requested by you.

I trust that all the attached information satisfiea the
gquestionse which you have raised. Should vou have any further
quastions in this regard, please let me know.

Sincerely,

1 Deterding
e Firm

For

FMD/1ts

Enclosures

cc: Mr., Steve Tribble
kobert C. Nixon, C.P.A.
Mr. Ronald Nunes
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